MEMO

To:  Marsha Bryant, Planning Department
From: Kecia N. Parker, Real Estate Manager
CC: Tothefile

Date: May 4, 2022

Re:  Sufficiency of Annexation Petition

SIGNERS OF THE PETITION: Frances Ferguson and Gregory Whitley

Robert L. Ferguson and wife, Frances Ferguson per recorded deed in Book 7308, Page
589, are the record owners for the approximately 0.74-acre tract. Robert Ferguson is now
deceased.

1 9494-58-0282- 0.74 acres land
My search ended April 27, 2022. A Right of Way deed was recorded in Deed Book

7980, Page 161 which has already been removed from the reported acreage making the
reported acreage correct.

Petition is sufficient!



